From: Jarman, Thomas A
Sent: 3/23/2011 4:39:15 PM
To: 'Eustace, Claire' (claire.eustace@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Dowdell, Jennifer (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKDS5),
Lukins, Chloe (chloe.lukins@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Evelyn C (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=ECLS); Salvacion, Lisa-Marie (lisa-

marie.salvacion@cpuc.ca.gov); |Redacted |
[Redacted |

Bcec:
Subject: RE: A 11-01-023 DRA's 4th Data Request

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL ENCLOSED

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL

Thanks Claire. It was certainly our pleasure to have met with you and your colleagues this afternoon.
Please feel free to contact me should you need any additional information regarding PG&E’s
Application 11-01-023. Regarding DRA's fourth data request, we will gladly provide you with the
information you requested on March 29.

Also, | have attached here the Powerpoint slide deck that PG&E presented, which | have already
forward to Marcel and Kevin Woodruff. Please note that the information contained in the attached
document is confidential pursuant to D.06-06-066 and Pub. Util. Code § 583, and should be protected
from public disclosure.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Regards

Redacted | Senior Regulatory Analyst | Pacific Gas and Electric Company | 77 Beale Street | San
Francisco, CA 94105
[Redacted |

From: Eustace, Claire [mailto:claire.eustace@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:54 PM

To:|Redacted

Cc: Salvacion, Lisa-Marie; Lukins, Chloe

Subject: A 11-01-023 DRA's 4th Data Request
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It was nice meeting your team today. Thank you for the presentation. | saw we got the PHC
announcement at 3:01—it was nice that they waited until the end of our meeting.

This is DRA’s 4" Data Request on this application. In light of the April 6" PHC and the simplicity of this
request, would it be possible for you to provide your response to question 4.1 by March 29?7 Thank you.

4.1 Please provide any past data requests regarding this application from Energy Division and any
interveners other than DRA and PG&E’s responses.

4.2 Please provide all data requests regarding this application from Energy Division and PG&E’s
responses on an ongoing basis.

Best Regards,

Claire Eustace

Regulatory Analyst

California Public Utilities Commission
Division of Ratepayer Advocates

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

415.703.1889

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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